
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FULL COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE 
 

September 23, 2024 
 
TO:  Members, Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure 
 
FROM: Sam Graves, Chairman, Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure 
 
RE:  Full Committee Meeting 
 
 The Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure will hold a markup at 9:00 a.m. ET 
on Wednesday, September 25, 2024, in Room 2167 of the Rayburn House Office Building. The 
Committee will consider the following: 
 

• H.R. 7671, the Disaster Management Costs Modernization Act; 
 

• Amendment in the Nature of a Substitute (ANS) to H.R. 9750, the Natural Disaster 
Recovery Program Act of 2024; and 
 

• Other matters cleared for consideration. 
 

Any Member wishing to offer an amendment should submit both electronic and physical 
copies. To submit electronically, please submit via the electronic amendment submission form 
found online: https://forms.office.com/g/6cj974p3tE and include a searchable electronic copy of 
the amendment (provided by the Office of Legislative Counsel) by 1:00 p.m. ET on Tuesday, 
September 24, 2024. The Member must also submit the amendment physically by delivering 30 
hardcopies of the amendment to 2165 Rayburn House Office Building during regular business 
hours (Monday-Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m. ET). 

 
For questions concerning this meeting, please email Tyler Micheletti at 

Tyler.Micheletti@mail.house.gov or contact the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure 
at (202) 225-9446. 
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